



Town of Paradise

Infrastructure and Engineering Committee Meeting

September 13, 2022, 5:30 p.m.

Council Chambers

Council Present: Deborah Quilty, Councillor, Chairperson
Patrick Martin, Councillor
Larry Vaters, Councillor

Staff Present: Chris Milley, Director of Infrastructure and Engineering
Chris Connolly, Manager of Engineering
Claudine Hannebury, Administrative Assistant

1. Safety Moment

Councillor Quilty shared a safety moment.

2. Adoption of the Agenda

The agenda was adopted with four additions that were added to New/Other Business.

3. Adoption of the Minutes

The minutes were adopted as presented.

4. Business Arising from the Minutes

a. 6 Elgin Drive

Committee discussed correspondence received from the resident at 6 Elgin Drive. Committee recommended to respond to the resident.

b. Pride Pak - Update

Committee requested an update on item 4a. An update would be provided at the next committee meeting.

c. McNamara Drive Roundabout Landscaping

Committee requested an update on item 4b. Staff provided an update.

d. Woodstock Garden

Committee requested an update on item 4c. Staff provided an update.

e. Traffic Management Plans for Carlingford Street

Committee requested an update on item 6b. Staff provided an update.

5. Business Arising from the Council Meeting

There was no business arising from the Council meeting.

6. New/Other Business

a. School Zone Rainbow Crosswalks

The Director informed the committee that a resident contacted the Town to request the school crosswalks be painted in Pride Colors. The committee discussed the matter and asked for the Director to reach out to other Municipalities and forward a memo to Council for approval.

b. September 27, 2022 - Infrastructure Engineering Meeting

Director requested to have the September 27, 2022, Infrastructure and Engineering meeting scheduled for a different date. Committee discussed the matter, and the Chairperson will let the committee know if there would be a change in date.

c. **Topsail Road Overpass**

The committee discussed reports of driver error at the Topsail Road overpass ramps where drivers mistakenly went the wrong way on the ramps. Director to send correspondence to the Province relaying the reports of incidents for their action as appropriate.

d. **Adams Pond Amenities – Award Recommendation**

The committee discussed the Adam's Pond amenities Project. Committee recommend that the Town proceed to award this construction work to Grand Concourse in accordance with terms of our membership.

e. **22-ENG-0025 – Woodstock Lift Station – Recommendation of path forward**

The committee discussed the current scope of work on the Woodstock lift station. Committee recommend for staff to reduce the current scope of work on the Woodstock lift station to replace the mechanical piping and valves to address the immediate issues with performance of the station. The committee also recommended consider replacing the electrical and control systems in a subsequent phase as budget is allocated.

f. **Topsail Road Crosswalk Controller and improvements**

The committee discussed Topsail Road crosswalk by Marie's Mini Mart. Committee recommend placing an order with Black & MacDonald for the supply and install of a new traffic light controller. A memo is to go to the next council meeting.

g. **Karwood Drive**

Committee discussed Karwood Drive traffic calming measures. Director informed the committee funding for traffic calming measures will be discussed during the 2023 budget preparation in the fall.

h. Trenton Drive School Connection

Committee discussed the Trenton Drive School connection. Director informed the committee that the Town is working on a concept plan to install a trailway in the area. Once the Town establishes the land requirements staff will reach out to the affected landowners. Staff will bring an update to a future meeting.

i. Copper Canyon Close

The committee requested an update regarding Copper Canyon Close. Staff provide an update to the committee. Director to provide an update to the concerned resident.

j. 1 Cameo Drive

Deferred to the next committee meeting.

7. Capital Projects Status Report

The Capital Projects Status Report was provided for information.

8. Radar Reports

No reports for this meeting.

9. Pond Level Reports

No reports for this meeting.

10. Consumption Reports

No report for this meeting.

11. Adjournment

Meeting was adjourned at 7:58 pm